Richard HarEer

From: Brent Bauters <bbauters@Meyer-Najem.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 8:51 AM

To: Richard Harper

Subject: Water Well Removal at 8900 Parallel Pkwy, Kansas City, KS

Attachments: Water Well - 8900 Paralle Pkwy.pdf; C-02 Existing Conditions Plan 2014-05-06.pdf
Richard,

Thanks again for calling me back this morning regarding the water well located at 8900 Parallel Pkwy., Kansas City, KS
66112. The site of the well is SW QTR of SW Qtr Section 31, Township 10 South; Range 24 E, Latitude 39 deg 7 min 45
sec, Longitude -94 deg, 47 min, 11 sec. Site drawing with approximate well location is attached.

The existing well is dry and has an approximate depth of 10’-0”. At the location of the well the new subgrade will be 12’-
0” below existing grade, or 2’-0” below the bottom of the well (See attached drawing for reference). As discussed, since
the well is being removed in its entirety, no further action or documentation will be required and this email shall serve
as record of removal. Thanks again for your help with getting this issue resolved.

Best Regards,

Brent Bauters
B Project Manager
E office: 317.577.0007 | mobile: 317.557.4961
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Parkway, Kansas City, KS
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